

LCC BCHW GENERAL MEETING MINUTES

MARCH 2, 2023

ONALASKA FIRE HALL

PRESIDENT – Marsha O’Neal called the meeting to order at 7 PM. She took rollcall for the officers and committee chairs.

Present: Marsha O’Neal, acting President, Norma Wright, acting Secretary, Renda Reedy Treasurer, Tom Conner Director, Denise Whipple LNT, Cassie Michell Liaison for RTP hours, Sherry Brown news editor and Ann Lindh Activities Calendar

There was a total of 14-chapter members in attendance.

Motion made to accept the agenda by Slim Mardock and 2nd by Marijo Roseth- accepted

Motion made by Carolyn Stella to accept the minutes from Feb. Meeting and 2nd by Slim Mardock- accepted

Cassie King covered the RTP grant payment updates; .655 travel, \$21.00 basic and \$37.45 sawyer/skilled.

Tom announced Rondy update of 100 dinner tickets still available and he has 3 calendars left for sale. He informed us that Tony will likely be unable to attend Rondy due to health issues.

Renda- provided an update on membership and presented the revised budget. Motion made by Marijo Roseth to accept the budget as presented and 2nd by Carolyn Stella - accepted.

Trail Crews- Don O’Neal provided an update on the last Burnt Ridge work party. He has the gabions for Bridge 6 ready to install as soon as weather cooperates.

Regional work parties were discussed. Nannie Ridge, Green River and Carlton Creek – no additional info yet but there is concern that they may be scheduled to soon for snow.

Sherry Brown plans on an April newsletter; deadline for articles will be April’s meeting

Denise (LNT) spoke briefly regarding having display at our annual fund raiser and getting LNT brochures.

No Volunteer Hours report. Please don’t hesitate to call or email Cathy if you have questions or need assistance. Email is cathykarniss@gmail.com and phone is 360-880-1999.

The fun ride was discussed and Marsha asked for volunteers for committee and prize chair. No one volunteered to chair the but Norma Wright did volunteer to collect prizes. Please contact her if you have donations or businesses you wish to contact. Lori Lennox plans to attend the ride with the BCH store but also hopes to ride. Tom Conner volunteered to man the store while she rode.

Motion was made by Norma Wright to adjourn the meeting and 2nd by Slim Mardock.

Meeting adjourned at 7:40 PM

Submitted by Norma Wright for Marsha O’ Secretary LCC